
Kay Flynn 

To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
RE: Docket No. 030586-TX; Saturn Telecommunications 

Okay.  Thanks. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent :  Tuesday, J u l y  15, 2003 3:11 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 030586-TX; Saturn Telecommunications 

.. 

L 

either way it doesn't matter. Intellitec Consulting, Inc. d/b/a STS merging into Saturn 
Telecommunication Services Inc. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2003 3:06 PM 
A,,: Zuzn iqezties; ' ~ ' ~ m y  W i l L . % . ~ n ; s  
Subject: RE: Docket No. 030586-TX; Saturn Telecommunications 
...- 

Should it instead read--with language inserted at the end of the current title: 

If so, Tommy, please give us names to fill in the blanks ,  

Thanks. 

_---- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2003 2 : 5 5  PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 030586-TX; Saturn Telecommunications 
Importance: High 

Great. I'll use this e-mail f o r  documentation and make the change to docket title. 

Thank you. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2003 2:55 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Docket  No. 030586-TX; Saturn Telecommunications 

Looks good 

COM 
CTR 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2303 2:48 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 030586-TX; Saturn Telecommunications 
Importance: High Df37Lj-y I.?'' ii'. y;??: - [ > y y  
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Requqst for approval  of merger and name change on CLEC Certificate No. 8-251 from 
Intellitec Consulting, Inc. d/b/a STS to Saturn Telecommunication 
Services Inc. d/b/a STS. 

Tommy, I insert-ed "merger" at beginning of docket title. Is this what you needed the 
docket  title to be? P l e a s e  provide the correct wording if this is not what you want docket 
title to be, 

Let me know, if docket title is okay and I'll u s e  this for documentation in CMS. 

_ _ _ _ _  O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2003 2 :24  PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Docket No. 030586-TX; Satuxn Telecommunications 

Ruth, c o u l d  y ~ i ;  add the word merger into the Docket g i t l e .  T rs.2dr r e a l l y  T d id ,  t h e  , (  ' 

reference l e t t e r  a i d  it mentions the merging of the two cbmpanies. Thanks. 
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